SAFETY RECALL

General Electric 6 Quart Cool Touch Slow Cooker Model 168945

The heating element can potentially drop to the bottom of the unit and melt through the plastic outer shell posing potential property damage to the surface where the slow cooker resides.



Wal-Mart retail stores sold these products nationwide from June 2003 through May 2004.

Customers should stop using this product immediately and return the product to your nearest Wal-Mart for a full refund.

Please call toll free 800-925-6278 anytime or visit www.walmartstores.com or www.gehousewares.com for more information.

Your Online Resource For Product Recalls: www.recalls.gov
This web site links visitors to the home pages of government regulatory agencies responsible for product recalls.